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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: wmroddy@seminole-electric.com
Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; AlNahdy, Khalid; oquendo.ana@epa.gov; hazziez.natasha@epa.gov;


ceron.heather@epa.gov; acoe@earthjustice.org; Mulkey, Cindy; Heron, Teresa; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara;
Scearce, Lynn; forney.kathleen@epa.gov


Subject: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:04:30 PM
Attachments: 1070025-020-AC Permit Signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Roddy: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click
on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Owner/Company Name: SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 
Facility Name: SEMINOLE GENERATING STATION 
Project Number: 1070025-020-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: PUTNAM


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1070025.020.AC.F_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more, please
visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com
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PERMITTEE 



Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Post Office Box 272000 
Tampa, Florida  33688-2000 



Authorized Representative: 
William M. Roddy, Director of Environmental Affairs 



Air Permit No. 1070025-020-AC
Seminole Generating Station Units 1 and 2



Standard Industrial Classification Code No. 4911



Expiration Date:  December 31, 2013
Removal of Alkali Injection System Condition 



PROJECT 



This is the final air construction permit that authorizes the removal of a certain permit condition related to the 
operation of the alkali injection system for Units 1 and 2 at the Seminole Generating Station located in Putnam 
County at 890 North U.S. Highway 17, Palatka, Florida.  The UTM coordinates are Zone 17, 438.8 km East  
and 3289.2 km North.   



This final permit is organized into the following sections:  Section 1 (General Information) and Section 2 
(Permit Revisions). 



STATEMENT OF BASIS 



This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of:  Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes 
(F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code 
(F.A.C.).  This project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C. 
and is not subject to the preconstruction review requirements for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400, 
F.A.C. for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality.  A copy of this permit modification 
shall be filed with the referenced permit and shall become part of the permit.   



Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 
120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail 
Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the 
notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The 
notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida 
 
 
 
 



   
   
  for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 
 
 
 



JFK/sa/aal/th 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package 
(including the Final Determination and Final Permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to 
these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested 
before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons. 



William M. Roddy, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.:  wmroddy@seminole-electric.com  
Tom Davis, P.E., ECT, Inc.:  tdavis@ectinc.com  
Khalid AlNahdy, DEP NED:  khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us  
Ana Oquendo, EPA Region 4:  oquendo.Ana@epa.gov  
Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov 
Alisa Coe, Earthjustice:  acoe@earthjustice.org  
Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Office:  cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us  
Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us  
Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us  
 



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this 
date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with 
the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
 
 
 
 



 



 











SECTION 1.  GENERAL INFORMATION 



Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Air Permit No. 1070025-020-AC 
Seminole Generating Station Removal of Alkali Injection System 
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FACILITY DESCRIPTION 



The existing facility consists of the following emissions units (EU) and activities. 



EU No. Brief Description 



001 Steam Electric Generator No. 1 



002 Steam Electric Generator No. 2 



004 Coal Storage Yard 



005 Limestone and FGD Sludge Handling and Storage 



006 Emergency Generators 



007 Heating Units and General Purpose Internal Combustion Engines 



008 General Plant-wide Fugitive Emissions 



Units 1 and 2 are coal and petroleum coke-fueled, dry bottom wall-fired boilers with a nominal gross generator 
rating of 735.9 megawatts.  Units 1 and 2 are each equipped with the following air pollution control and 
measurement equipment:   



 An electrostatic precipitator to control particulate matter (PM); 



 Low NOX burners and a selective catalytic reduction (SCR) system to control nitrogen oxides; 



 An alkali injection system to control sulfuric acid mist emissions; 



 A wet limestone flue gas desulfurization (FGD) system (scrubber) to control SO2 



 Continuous emissions monitoring systems (CEMS) to measure and record NOX and SO2 emissions and a 
continuous opacity monitoring system (COMS) to measure and record the opacity of the exhaust gas.   



FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION 



 The facility is a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP). 



 The facility operates units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act (CAA). 



 The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 213, F.A.C. 



 The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400(PSD), F.A.C. 



PROPOSED PROJECT 



The work authorized by this permit is the removal of a specific condition in Permit 1070025-004-AC that required 
the installation and operation of an alkali injection system for Units 1 and 2. 



. 











SECTION 2.  EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS 



Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Air Permit No. 1070025-020-AC 
Seminole Generating Station Removal of Alkali Injection System 
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This section of the permit addresses the following emissions units. 



EU No. Brief Description 



001 Steam Electric Generator No.1 



002 Steam Electric Generator No. 2 



APPLICABLE STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS 



1. Issuance of this permit does not relieve the facility owner or operator from compliance with any applicable 
federal, state, or local permitting requirements or regulations.  [Rule 62-210.300, F.A.C.] 



2. Except as specified below, the facility remains subject to all of the requirements contained in all previously 
issued air construction permits for this facility.  (Note:  These requirements are reflected in the Title V Air 
Operation Permit No. 1070025-015-AV).   



PERMIT BEING MODIFIED:  1070025-004-AC - Alkali Injection System 



 Subsection A. Condition 5: 



3. Alkali Injection System:  The permittee shall construct and operate a new alkali injection system on Units 1 
and 2 to mitigate the potential impacts of SO3 formation resulting from the operation of the SCR control 
systems.  The design criteria shall ensure that sulfuric acid mist emissions do not increase above the sulfuric 
acid mist baseline. (Design).   
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			Syed Arif
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			Lynn Scearce


















Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Tom Davis
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:05:47 PM


I will be out of my office on Tuesday January 15th and will return on Wednesday January 16th. Please
contact Bill Karl at (352) 248-3313 (bkarl@ectinc.com) if you need immediate assistance.


Thanks.


Tom



mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: AlNahdy, Khalid; Mulkey, Cindy
Subject: Delivered: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:04:30 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Khalid.AlNahdy@dep.state.fl.us"AlNahdy, Khalid
HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us"Mulkey, Cindy
Subject: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Khalid.AlNahdy@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed; Heron, Teresa
Subject: Delivered: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:04:31 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
HYPERLINK "mailto:Teresa.Heron@dep.state.fl.us"Heron, Teresa
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

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
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From: Mike Roddy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Re: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 11:53:58 AM


document received


>>> "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 1/15/2013 3:04 PM >>>


Dear Mr. Roddy: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
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


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more, please visit
us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
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clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Mulkey, Cindy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 4:02:47 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, January 15, 2013 4:02:46 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MULKEY_C

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Alisa Coe
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:09:31 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:08:37 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org
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From: AlNahdy, Khalid
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:08:22 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:08:01 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KHALID.AL-NAHDY
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From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:06:05 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:06:03 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SYED.ARIF
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:04:49 PM


Your message was read on Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:04:37 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 7:10:05 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, January 16, 2013 7:10:04 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: acoe@earthjustice.org
Subject: Relayed: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:04:33 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org"acoe@earthjustice.org
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:wmroddy@seminole-electric.com"wmroddy@seminole-electric.com
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

mailto:wmroddy@seminole-electric.com






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: tdavis@ectinc.com
Subject: Relayed: 1070025-020-AC, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:04:34 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com"tdavis@ectinc.com
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



